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DESCHIBE THE PRLSENT AND ORIGINAL (il known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located at 16 Altamont Terrace, the house stands
on the northeast corner of the intersection of Union
Street in Cumberland, Allegany County. The property,
which measures approximately 60 feet by 100 feet with
the house setting on the southern end, is situated on
the westerly slope of a hill that rises sharply to the
east.

The house is a two and a half story, brick building
with a cut stone foundation; a brick cornice around the
entire structure; a one-story one-bay portico on the
facade; and a low-pitch gable roof. The roof line runs
north/south and the gable end walls extend above the roof
line running parallel to the slopes of the roof.
Originally, the end walls extended up higher and were
squarish in form and contained the chimneys. There is
one chimney on the north side and none on the south.

The structure is rectangular in shape with two small
extensions and a porch and a balcony of recent vintage

on the east side. Brick projections at the four corners

of the original building form capitals, however, there

is no evidence that there ever were pilasters below

them. The exterior surface is covered with several

coats of paint obscuring the bond of the brick. It appears
that the principal facacde is of all stretcher bond and

the north and south sides of common bond.

The principal facade (west side) has five bays
with a center entrance way on the first floor and a pair
of small windows above. A photograph published in Art
Work of Allegany County (1897) shows the second floor facade
as consisting fo five matching windows. The portico consists
of a flat roof supported by two pairs of free standing
columns of the Ionic order (fluted shafts with volutes
at the capitals) with plain bases and two flat pilasters
against the facade. The doorway has rectangular side lights
and transom and double wooden doors. The doors, late
Victorian in style, have one large light each in the upper
halves and panels in the lower halves. Two iron balconies
with decorative balustrades tie into pairs the first floor
windows on either side of the portico.

The windows of the original portion are double-hung
wooden sashes. The first floor facade windows are floor
length with six over nine lights. The windows on the
south side, the attic window on the north side, and the
four large windows on the second floor of the facade have
six over six lights. The two small windows centered on
the second floor facade have two over two lights. The
windows on the facade have decorated wocd lintels while
those on the south side and the attic window on the north
side have plain wooden lintels. The lintels on the facade

(See continuvation sheet No. 1)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Sixteen Altamont Terrace in Cumberland, Maryland, is
significant for its architecture and for ite historical
association with th2 development of health care facilities
in Allegany County. The design of the house, erected in
the mid nineteenth century, is an example of a folk form oI
the Greek Revival style. It consists of CGreek decorative
elements applied to the traditicnzl center hall house.

The architectural historian Williszm H. Pierson, Jr. cescrihes
this combination as the most commcn form cof the "folk mani--
festations" of the Greek Revival style.l The building

has a fivz2 bay symmetrical facade with a free-standing

Ionic ordz2r columnar portico and c¢ecorative iron balconies.
The house is also representative ¢f the domestic architect irs
of a wealthy mid nineteenth century citizen of Cumberland.

It is said that the house was constructec for John .
Oliphant, a businessman who purch:sed the property in 1251*
and is listed for the building on the 1853 Map of Curkerlaid.
The property is located in Dilley's Addition, which was la.a
out about the mid 1840's. In several of the past deeds,
Altamont Terrace is referred to as Ellen Street.

In 1889 Charles James Orrick and his*wife purchased tie
house. It was during their ownership that the house was ~
used as the first facilities of tke present Memorial Hospi-:al,
known then as the Home and Infirm:ry of Wester:n Maryland.®
Orrick was one of the oricinal incoirporatcrs of the hospital
and his wife served as.the first president of the organiza“icn}.

lWilliam H. Pierson, Jr. American Buildings and Thei::
Architects: The Colonial and Neoclassical Styles (Garaen -
City, New York: Doubleday and Company, Inc. 1970), p. 450.

2Allegany,County Land Records, Book 8, p. 68.

3Allzgany County Land Records, Book 66, p. 442.

43. William Hunt, Across the Desk, Vol. I, 7 April

1946,

(See continuation sheci No. 1)
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16 Altamont Terrace

7. DESCRIPTION, continued

have molding along the tops and .extending downward about
two inches on each side. The window frames are narrow with
beaded edges. The first and second floor windows in the north
side have four over four lights and flat brick arches. There
are signs of alterations to the window openings; however,
the several coats of paint on the surface make it difficult
to see the evidence. .

The interior of the house was greatly altered in the
first half of the twentieth century when it was converted
for apartments. The alterations involved mainly rearranging
the rooms making two apartments on each of the main floors
and one in the attic. The structure, however, retains
the center hall with the staircase and much of the original
woodwork. The window and door trim of the first floecr center
hall and first floor southwest room is trabeated with
pilasters 2nd pediment-like lintels. The original doors
have six pznels: two small ones at the top and at the bottcm
and two large panels in between. (3ee sketch) The pilasters
on the door ways are about seven inches wide. The panels on
the doors #nd the sidelichts have flilat applied molding. The
floor boarcs in the hall are narrow. about an inch wide. The
vestibule inside the front door has a late-Victorian coverirg
on the wal.. forming wainscoting. Tie balustrade on the
staircase may be original, however, the newel post was either
altered or replaced.

8. SIGNIFICANCE, continued =

The house vas used as a hospital for only a short time,

‘apparently less than two years, until the facilities were
moved to Bedford Street and later to Baltimore Avenue.

. The hospital was later known as the Western Maryland Hospitzl
until about 1929 when the facilities were moved again and tre -
name changed to Memorial Hospital. . For several years this
was the only hospital in Allegany County.

Sixteen Altamont Terrace was converted into apartments
about 1905 and remains as such today. The present owner
acquired the property in 1952,

9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES, continued

Pierson, William H. Jr., American Buildings and Their
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City, New York: Doubleday and Company, Inc. 1970),
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% THE MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

ﬁ\!. 7 Shaw House - 21 State Circle - Annapolis, Maryland - 21401
: (301) 2671212 : (301)267-1438

April 28, 1975 P
. ;2.".

) ',;"",v.
RS/
Qe
(YR
‘ SN . c‘-i?
The Honorable Blair Lee III ”:j
Lieutenant Governor of Maryland > 4} Q@,

State House
Annapolis, Maryland

Dear Lieutenant Governor Lee: . .
Please find enclosed the National Register form for:

16 Altamont Terrace »
Allegany County, Cumberland

which has been reviewed by the consulting committee
on historic places and recommended for nomination to
the National Register of Historic Places.

Following review through the State Clearinghouse, your
endorsement on it is earnestly requested.

Sjncerely,

ohn N. Pearce
Acting State Historic Preservation
Officer for Maryland

JNP:so -
Enclosures

@ A l\&/\ h:/ 4 —
Endorsed arn : (date) S22 7\‘)

Lieutenant Governor of Maryland

RECEIVED

MAY %<0 1979

MARYLAND HISTORICAL
~azn IRUST .
DEPARTMENT of ECONOMIC and COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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Not meny peopls sre swire thet
J the predecessor of Memorisl Eoa-
| pial wra .ounded a4 *sa home for
| #ek ppea, infiom and freadics
| people” to quois the cerlificals of
inecarparstion of the “Hoie nnd In-
firmary of Western Marrland™ as
| recordad in the Allegsny county
|| elrcult court March 10, 1238
| Nor is it widely known that the
hespltal owes its existence salely to
women, The firet offlcers were Mrs,
J. ., Cerick, president; Mrs. John
W. Avireit (afterwards Mcoa. Juines
Waiter Thomas), wvice preddent;
Mrz. Eeverly B. Randalph, secre-
tary; snd Mra Wil H. Shepherd,
treasurer.
©f thuse who worked so earnestly
to estublish s hospital here, Mrs,

|
|

VUrkin sireet (ater the Drewseugh
Apsriments) thel the firat patienis
were eared for untll the Korns hans
on Bedford sireet wie purchosed for
recanverdin to hospital parposes
One nurse was the complete zwafi
In that Orsl “zar 58 years mgo.

It waa after the proup of cher-
jtable and determined woumen in-
supurated the work ihal the Wesi-
en Maryland Home and Infrmery
wat Incorporsted in B35 The m-
corparatora  were Lloyd Lovpdes
Robert Eariver, J. C. Ornck, W, X,
Weber, Dne. M. A. R, P. Carr snd
. B, Chrr, Mrs. Carr, Mrs. B,
Little, Mre. R. D. Johnecn, Lirs
Jasoh Bumbird, Wy, 7 P, Reffens-
‘burper and Mry B P, Glease,

Alter two years of Cperation on
Bedford ptrect, the hocpital was
faced with the neceskily of enlarg-
ing ita quarters there or having s
bullding erected on & new and mars
spacious nie, The latler cours* was
decided on snd lind wes purcassed
on Ealtimore syveoue. [l

It waa herd wora In thase dayn
with only ice creem soglals mnd en-
tertainments 1or the women to ralse
money, By persistent effort, howe
ever, and zided by some substantial
donstlons, severn! thourands dgilars
wia Snally collacted.

Willarn M. McEalg, then In the
Maryland siate senale, secured a
state approprirtion of $5.000 for the
hospltal, its et Jarge Ninancial giry,
Your yeers lster his successor,
CGeotge A. Prarre, pot &n BHpTO-
priation b? 10,000, and It w=r fejt
that construciion of the pew buiki-
Ing m Baltimore awenue might be
started, Toe coolrasi waa awerdsd
to Landweahr and Olick, and in Nov.
ember 1092 thas Wristern Merylend
‘Ecspital (now the Allsesny Inni
was opeied with elnbormie seie-
mionies,

Incicallve of (he non-denomins-
tional charscter of e  homsiis),
reoms were Turmnished by the Cetholic
Benevolent Legikn, Ymmanusld
Epucopal parish end e Xpwerth
lesgue of e Methodist chiusiies:
& ward was fionished 'y Piret Froee
byterian church, and olber furileh-

T. boarg of

inge snd equipenent were Senated
by Lhe Hebrew Lacdime Ald and the
German  Lutheran church  Many
individuals siso donsied mocey and
furnishings.

Omly e cantral pocuon of the
hospital wea bullt in 1822 The 30
talled northesst wing wes added In
1900, A mplurge of baliding s 1910
added the soulhwest wing, ihe
Hinkle Memortal sun pxricr, and
he mnurre home. Mrs: Louls
Hinkle willcd 21,000 to the hespital
for the gun parior.

The Arst period In Memarial Hos-
pita]l hirtory may be anid Lo have
ended in 1012 when Gov, Philliys
Lee Craldsbaroun sppointsd an en-
tire gew board of Jirectors for the
VWestern Muryland, 1n the 20 years
from 1RE3 o 15712 there were two
Presidents of the board of directon
~Mrs. Omrick and When James Wel-
\e= Thomas 1% 1s & .cincidence that

sl were also twa presidents dur-

he sveond perikd which extends
1.2 w 1829 (17 years) when
Testarn Meryiand formally be-
Hemoriel Hospital The two
fucents in st period were John
W. Young snd Flope Carlston. In the
17 years since 1928 there heve been
two more presldents—Thomas B,
Finan and Tesker G, Losndes, the
Incumbent,

It was on June 10, 912 thsat Gov.
Coldaborogugh named an entire new
eeven—vohn W, Young,
Jobhn Eesting, Hope Cerieton, Wii-
lisen W. Brown, W. Woaodin Hanly,
Henry Bachman spd  Frederick
Husted, Mr, Young was ei=cled
prealdent of the board, ‘Thoenes
Pooter succesded Fusnied and
Loawndes foliowed Pooter. Danis|
Annan pucrsdsd ‘oung and upan
his death was succeeced by John
Behwarsenbsch

Among the early phvzicians and
suryeons connecied with the hoepilal
were Dra George . Carder, Jemes
T. Johnson. J. A. Twigg, B. Curtla
Miller, M. A 2. Carr snd Willlam
H. Noble,

It 13 interealing, ss B sidelight on
Western Maryiand-kMemorial Hos-
pltal hlstory. that “eeed and indi-
gent” patient were faken for msny
years, the last of puh ‘Tesidents®
Eving In e caTly nihsteen (el
No wuch patients bave been pacoepl-
e In the last cusrier mmtiTy,

Tha palm for lcngest service ma
officers goes W Mre, Thomss end
K Randolph, toty of whan hrid
olficlal poritions from 1868 10 1012
M, Thomes rootinued her sclive
nteroat mntil hor oedth, end Agcue
prlisted dats oz ¢ bauss lor 6 Rlatory
e the 5% yarr ol Instittiioml

TNty years g2 1L Wes seem fhat
Ba Viewtzro Mauyiand Homilal wna
DuEoaguate 10 Lo prowring detismngls
of Lo Cusbeaisod wea, In Amid
53T e Marrand Caoemal Axsete
Bly pested 5 &l 2o & 5680 (9 hoe-
pital bewd Mase la the hill wes
named & board Lo taky chraws ol
the new homitel woea compisied

This bBerrd wae Lo comprise the
president of the Liard of Alleguny
County Commlsioners; the Mayer
of Cumberiand, (each for the Jength
of incwmbency In his oflics), Tho-
mes B, Finan Teasker G. Lowndes,
Morris  Hossntsum, Gessge G
Young end Arthur J. Weker Un-
lesa remuved by desth membhers ure
to retain Wirlr posde untl] € yeary
of nwpe, wnd Lhe board Al all
¥nesncies,

The ournerplora of Memaorial
Hospital, fscing Memons! svenue
on Johnson Helgha, was 1als on
May 30,1924, The name war chatged
from its predecesmer's Weztern
Muryland so that & would be @
mewrisl W Lhose who died In
World War 1. Thes hoep'lal wes
dedicaled on Aunust 18, 1029

Meeting on July 3, 133F Lhe ald
urd of directors roned to Ty ali
sratls of the Wertern Marvbrod
Huspltal over 1o the new sno govel-
er Memaosial Hospltal, and sglwit-
ired purpension of sall operationa s
o August 31, 1829, ;

Two days ago Lhe county com-
mlssiorery fnally dusposed of 1he
old Weatern hinrviand properly on
Padtimose svenut, 5 verrs eliter ju
dedication ws & hospltal mnd 17
yehrs alter i cemsed Operztions as
such. Flemodeled and renovaled, the
proper'y his beenl knpwo ss \he
Allege iy Inn for over a decade, but
the final transfer out of the countys
hands cume only lust Fridey

1t 13 a vast chiange J0om Mz O
riek’s home to the magnificent mod-
ern bospital on John=on HReizhls
but thae cun be litues improvesient
in the charitible zeal end Lhe desire
te hels thelr feliomsn thst ani
maled the group of women who w0k
the firat stens in cstablizhing ‘what
i ogiy coer of the Cumberiand
aren’s most notable casets

—_—— 0 —

A charscteristic Incident tnvole
ing the lale W Milnor Roberta oc-
surred last Pourth of July

After Lhe demonsiration of Neval
rir might sl the local sirpost by &
pleked group of 14 fiyers, the Navr
med were dinner guests of the
Timts-News sl Cumberiand Country
Ciob. “'here thry mel Mr. Roberts
with membery of hiz family. Preud
of hi* famlly’s eonwributlon of
moee  then 0 members W the
ermed  forces, he " tock every
opportunity to  show  hls  re.
gard mnd yespect for the -
tionz fighing men =nd wenen
The Kaval svistess llked him and
his Eseo sencser of hmor instine.
tirely ¥od them ceme e clivax!
Balcee the tnen went in to dinper,
I&r, Roberta pét Up champagne for
e entirs groip!

As muweye, MUl Roberts was an
exampis nf modorty End self-cfface-
ment I this penerous gesture te
visllng service nen, A zuccesafy
bolnes wapn, With a femily back
mound of Pan-Amwericas ashieve.
ment, he knew bsiter than most
ancessiul  isihesa exscutives how
o bve culturelly and combietely
His Interesta embreced music and
muria, e nol only wppreciated end
“iored lbr periommences of greet
S4isis, but e was B perfarming mo-
slelan of Do mean ebility himselr
He v construcied viciina that
Were pdmired for {ne workmanallp
He wiss ever helpful to those who

A ey
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anught his enslatance. In: faer, M.
nor Roberts must have had cotupen-
sating antlefuctiun in the lnst yeare
of his well-reamded and veraatlle
e in contampinilon of the dayz he
Lnd Uved, M desth Inet wesr L1
Wie nge of B2 removes enoldber of
thoge fine characters who contri.
buted 8o much to fine lying tn the
Cumberland of kit earlier day.
e et e

Those who missed Jiallets Abendy
lecture-summarizstion of Preifie
problems st the opening session of
ihe Jurlor Association of Com.
merce Community Forum on Maren
2 n2ed not weste Lime regretiing
thelr sbaence from one of thie st
siimulaling  programs  of  recent
reurs,

The sen:ible procedure i Lo Pur.
chese tickels toniorrow for the three
remeaining lectures at Allegany High
Echool muditorium—{or the best I

yet to come!

Tomorrow' night Cumberiand will
fave the opportunity of  hearing
Vincent Bhsen, taied s oge of the
most  gifted public speakery and
reenest anslyns of modern tines
What he ssy: In Ris “Petsone]
Opinion® talk snd urider the atimu.
tion of forium Questioning s ex.
wected 10 2et 2 new high stand-
ard far sush wiinjrs

Then on April 30 tome:z Marion
Hargrove, whoes opinions sre sougn
Ly Congress stid who s aiready
Doozed for over b Jemr's spepches
It & only by the ratest good for-
fune thet Wie nuthor of “See Here,
Frivaie Hargrove" wes sacured for
& Cumperiand wppearance,

Pinslly, on alncst the dpte M-
iectad for the frst lto'ml.e homb
tesl, Gerald Wendt, noted expert
wlil lecture here (May 7) on "Ine
Atomic Age | pens®

A stezon titket to thess three
forum attraciiois (Al of which wor
booked - within tht p=xt monint
an Investment we [eel cxr be §U
anleed in pdvines  Tickes
be avalleble st the auditocium
maorrow sfter 7 p. m.
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